



national association of state student grant and aid programs

[www.nassgap.org/](http://www.nassgap.org/) (202) 483-7060

**NASSGAP Executive Committee meeting  
Conference Call  
9/1/2005**

In Attendance: Claude Roy, Sheila Joyner, Theresa Antworth, Elizabeth McDuffie, Lee Andes, Marilyn Cargill, Cheryl Maplethorpe, [Chas Treadwell](#)

1. Theresa - President's Update:

- Theme for fall Conference will be San Francisco Bridge theme.
- Presenter forms have been sent to all.
- Reviewed the schedule, only missing one speaker (4 taps being worked on for it). Reviewed the hotel accommodations....rooms running short.
- Bios being collected.
- Invite speakers to stay for lunch.
- Fees waived for Jim Garcia. He will pay for lunch and dinner on Monday.
- President Turnover at Fall Conference – to be done after the wrap up

2. Maureen - Past Presidents Update: The RRR report is still being worked on. Survey is out to the states, still waiting for some responses.

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

3. Marilyn - Secretary's Report:

- Bylaws passed during this phone call and will be sent to Dennis to post on the NASSGAP [Web site](#).
- The Directory is a work in progress. Theresa and her staff are working on confirming the Associate Member information, and updating the first few pages of the directory. Sheila has been asked to provide information on NASSGAP listserv members, and Claude and Sheila will provide updated information on Assoc.Members who have paid dues.

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Deleted: w

4. Claude Roy and Lee Andes - Treasurer Update:

- Claude and Lee will meet to discuss turnover off [Treasurer duties](#).
- 32 members have paid dues to date.
- \$10,000 Lumina payment has arrived.
- GBPI invoices are pending. Dennis and Mike are discussing and will let Claude know when they are ready to be paid.
- Treasurer-Elect position will become Treasurer at the fall 2005 conference.
- 5 members have paid registration fees for fall conference so far.

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Deleted: t

President  
**Theresa Antworth**  
Florida Office of Student  
Financial Assistance  
1940 N. Monroe Street  
Suite #70  
Tallahassee, FL 32303  
(850) 410-5185  
Fax: (850) 487-1809  
[theresa.antworth@fldoe.org](mailto:theresa.antworth@fldoe.org)

President-Elect  
**Melanie Amrhein**  
Louisiana Office of  
Student Financial  
Assistance  
PO Box 91202  
Baton Rouge, LA  
70821  
(225) 922-3269  
Fax: (225) 922-7449  
[mamrhein@osfa.state.la.us](mailto:mamrhein@osfa.state.la.us)

Secretary  
**Marilyn Cargill**  
Vermont Student  
Assistance  
Corporation  
P.O. Box 2000  
Champlain Mill  
Winooski, VT  
05404  
(802) 655-9602  
Fax: (802) 654-3765  
[cargill@vsac.org](mailto:cargill@vsac.org)

Treasurer  
**Claude Roy**  
Finance Authority of  
Maine  
5 Community Drive  
PO Box 949  
Augusta, ME 04332  
(800) 228-3734  
Fax: (207) 623-0095  
[claude@famemaine.com](mailto:claude@famemaine.com)

Past-President  
**Maureen Laffey**  
Delaware Higher  
Education  
Commission  
820 N. French Street  
5<sup>th</sup> Floor  
Wilmington, DE  
19801  
(302) 577-3240  
Fax: (302) 577-6765  
[mlaffey@doe.k12.de.us](mailto:mlaffey@doe.k12.de.us)

Member-at-Large  
**Naomi Derryberry**  
Tennessee Student  
Assistance Corporation  
404 James Robertson  
Parkway Suite 1950  
Parkway Towers  
Nashville, TN 37243  
(615) 741-1346 ext. 125  
Fax: (615) 741-6101  
[Naomi.Derryberry@state.tn.us](mailto:Naomi.Derryberry@state.tn.us)

Member-at-Large  
**Elizabeth McDuffie**  
NC State Education  
Assistance Authority  
P.O. Box 14103  
Research Triangle  
Park, NC 27709-4103  
(919) 248-4673  
Fax: (919) 549-8481  
[mcduffie@ncseaa.edu](mailto:mcduffie@ncseaa.edu)

5. Elizabeth McDuffie - Member at Large: No Update.

6. Chas Treadwell – Federal Relations:

- Administrative allowance was stripped in the LEAP/GAP Senate Committee draft reauthorization bill and the federal matching share has also been reduced from earlier versions of the ACCESS bill. The Federal Relations Committee advised Senate staff that NASSGAP may have a difficult time securing member support for the bill in its original format. (Senate staff has fought hard and was able to get the maximum federal share up to 57% and make other minor changes.) More changes will be sought by NASSGAP as the bill progresses.
- Bart has another part-time with ACS. He assures us his schedule is very flexible and he will continue to work on NASSGAP issues.

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Deleted: has been

Deleted: from

Deleted: We let

Deleted: Elyse

Deleted: know

Deleted: would

Deleted: hard

Deleted: ing

Deleted: bill

Deleted: current

Deleted:

Deleted: Elyse

Deleted:

Deleted: make only

Deleted: E

Next Executive Committee Meeting: Sunday, October 9, 2005, 11AM to 5PM San Francisco

# nassgap

national association of state student grant and aid programs

[www.nassgap.org/](http://www.nassgap.org/) (202) 483-7060

President  
**Theresa Antworth**  
Florida Office of Student  
Financial Assistance  
1940 N. Monroe Street  
Suite #70  
Tallahassee, FL 32303  
(850) 410-5185  
Fax: (850) 487-1809  
[theresa.antworth@fldoe.org](mailto:theresa.antworth@fldoe.org)

President-Elect  
**Melanie Amrhein**  
Louisiana Office of  
Student Financial  
Assistance  
PO Box 91202  
Baton Rouge, LA  
70821  
(225) 922-3269  
Fax: (225) 922-7449  
[mamrhein@osfa.state.la.us](mailto:mamrhein@osfa.state.la.us)

Secretary  
**Marilyn Cargill**  
Vermont Student  
Assistance  
Corporation  
P.O. Box 2000  
Champlain Mill  
Winooski, VT  
05404  
(802) 655-9602  
Fax: (802) 654-3765  
[cargill@vsac.org](mailto:cargill@vsac.org)

Treasurer  
**Claude Roy**  
Finance Authority of  
Maine  
5 Community Drive  
PO Box 949  
Augusta, ME 04332  
(800) 228-3734  
Fax: (207) 623-0095  
[claudio@famemaine.com](mailto:claudio@famemaine.com)

Past-President  
**Maureen Laffey**  
Delaware Higher  
Education  
Commission  
820 N. French Street  
5<sup>th</sup> Floor  
Wilmington, DE  
19801  
(302) 577-3240  
Fax: (302) 577-6765  
[mlaffey@doe.k12.de.us](mailto:mlaffey@doe.k12.de.us)

Member-at-Large  
**Naomi Derryberry**  
Tennessee Student  
Assistance Corporation  
404 James Robertson  
Parkway Suite 1950  
Parkway Towers  
Nashville, TN 37243  
(615) 741-1346 ext. 125  
Fax: (615) 741-6101  
[Naomi.Derryberry@state.tn.us](mailto:Naomi.Derryberry@state.tn.us)

Member-at-Large  
**Elizabeth McDuffie**  
NC State Education  
Assistance Authority  
P.O. Box 14103  
Research Triangle  
Park, NC 27709-4103  
(919) 248-4673  
Fax: (919) 549-8481  
[mcduffie@ncseaa.edu](mailto:mcduffie@ncseaa.edu)